



Minutes of the Parish Assembly

Monday 12 March 2018 at 7.00 p.m.

Assembly Room, Town Hall

25/18	Welcome & Apologies –
	Apologies: The Dean, Deputy Jackie Hilton, Bernie Manning and Neil Macdonald
	Deputies in Attendance: None
	Procureurs in attendance: Peter Pearce & Geraint Jennings
26/18	Item 1: to recommend to the Licensing Assembly an ex-parte application by Samphire Limited (formerly Ormer Restaurant Limited) holder of First & Third Category licences in respect of Ormer Restaurant, 7- 11 Don Street to extend the First Category licence to cover the adjacent premises at 13 Don Street:
	Proposer: Paul Dransfield Seconder: Nicos Makariou
	Simon Hurry of Collas Crill presented the application explaining that following a number of changes to the company name the company Samphire Ltd was looking to extend the first category licence held for 7-11 Don Street over the ground floor of the adjacent premises at 13 Don Street. Until recently, the premises had operated as the Deli but the company was looking to re-brand the premises as "Street" and different interesting food and premium drinks from all around the world would be served for consumption on & off the premises. It was envisaged that the operating hours initially would be between 11am & 11pm and the company would monitor how things progress as it may be an earlier closing time may be required.
	Geraint Jennings queried why it was an extension of the first category and not an application for a specific licence solely for those premises.
	Simon Hurry confirmed that there would be access between Ormer & Street so there would be interchange between the two premises, so an extension of the first category felt more appropriate.
	Mr Jennings asked if that meant the premium drinks on sale at Street would also be served in Ormer and vis versa.
	It was confirmed that this would be the case.
	Peter Pearce said that to a passer-by in would appear that these would be two separate entities therefore would there be list of the products on sale and the prices outside each premise.
	Mr Hurry confirmed that there would.
	On being put to the vote the application was approved unanimously
27/18	Item 2: to recommend to an extraordinary sitting of the Licensing Assembly the following application for a licence for the year 2018 in virtue of the Licensing (Jersey) Law 1974:
	Name Category Business Address
	Samphire Limited 7 th 7-11 Don Street GS Accountants (Sec)
	Proposer: Paul Dransfield Seconder: Nicos Makariou
	Simon Hurry of Collas Crill presented the application and explained that company had been granted a seventh

category entertainment licence in June last year but due to a misunderstanding the company had forgotten to renew the licence when it renewed the others in 2017. It was therefore re-applying for it and that the conditions attached when it was granted would be maintained.
Geraint Jennings asked for clarification that this application is solely for 7-11 Don Street and not covering 13 Don Street.
Simon Hurry confirmed that the application would only apply to the first floor of 7-11 Don Street.
Mr Jennings added but the application form also mentions the ground floor.
Mr Hurry confirmed that as well as applying for the seventh category the company also held a P49 Bailiffs entertainment permit which meant certain entertainment could be provided on the ground floor without holding a seventh category licence for that part of the premises.
Peter Pearce said he understood that you could get to the first floor from the restaurant, but added that if there was a separate entrance would a separate pricing be displayed.
It was confirmed that it would.
On being put to the vote, application was approved unanimously
The Constable informed those present that the applications would be heard by the Licensing Assembly at 10:00am on Thursday 22 March 2018
The date of the next Parish Assembly was confirmed as Wednesday 28 March 2018 at 7.00pm